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Expression of interest
Title: Workforce deployment strategies adopted in the school sector
Project reference: EOR/SBU/2017/053
Deadline for expressions of interest: 5pm 11th October 2017
Summary
Expressions of interest are sought to understand which workforce planning and deployment practices schools adopt, evaluate their effectiveness and efficiency, and what impact that have , if any, on pupil attainment. The project will also evaluate what the school-specific context is that would allow these practices to be replicated more widely. 
This expression of interest was posted on 28th September 2017.
Background
Schools have the freedom to adopt their own approach to workforce deployment. However, the Department for Education has identified there are evidence gaps within this area, particularly surrounding workforce deployment practices at the school level. 
The project has been designed to support the Secretary of State’s priorities to:
· Address the teacher recruitment and retention challenge; and 
· Support more efficient and effective deployment of school staff as part of the School Efficiency and Financial Health (SEFH) programme. 
Evaluation aims
In order to address these gaps in the evidence on school workforce planning and deployment practices, and to start to build a robust evidence base that can in future support schools in their organisational decision-making, the Department is looking to understand current approaches to workforce planning and deployment in schools, evaluate their effectiveness and efficiency, what impact they have, if any, on pupil attainment, and the scalability and applicability of these practices.
The research questions below are indicative of the types of questions we expect to be able to answer from the research provided:
· What are the current workforce planning and deployment practices adopted in schools?
· Is there agreement about these practices within the school, i.e. across the leadership team, teachers, support staff and governors?
· How do we establish which practices could be deployed/adopted and in which schools?
· Are there barriers/costs to wider scale implementation?  
Methodology
The successful bidder will be responsible for designing and conducting the analysis and evaluation of current workforce planning and deployment practices adopted by schools. We will, at the tender stage, encourage bidders to suggest appropriate methodologies which we expect to involve:
· Case studies in schools and multi-academy trusts (MATs) 
· Analysis to understand the practices schools employ and to examine their potential impact on overall performance; and,
· An assessment of the degree of applicability and scalability of these workforce practices. 
The successful bidder will be expected to present the results of the project to the DfE, and prepare and finalise a final report combining all elements outlined above.
Timing
· Deadline for EOIs – 5pm 11th October 2017
· Invitations to Tender issued – w/c 16th October 2017
The project will run from November 2017 to March 2018.
Assessment criteria
Expressions of interest will be assessed against the following criteria: 

· Evidence of previous research in this area
· Proven evidence of project management skills
· Capacity to deliver a project within the timescales

Scoring

1. No evidence/very poor
2. Poor evidence
3. Some evidence
4. Good evidence
5. Excellent evidence
Each one of these criteria has equal weighting. 
Expressions of interests submitted must be no more than 1,000 words – anything longer will be disregarded.

	Closing date for EOIs: 5pm 11th October 2017
Send your EOI form to: Jobshare.MACKENZIE-PEACHEY@education.gov.uk 



How to submit an expressions of interest?
You must submit an expression of interest (EOI) in order to be considered to be invited to tender. To do so, please complete the Expression of Interest Research template found on the Department’s research website. A submission of an EOI does not guarantee an invitation to tender and the Department does not routinely advise organisations that they have not been successful in being invited to tender. Feedback is however available on request. 
In order to express an interest, you must be registered with us and you will need your ID number. If you need to register, then please do so using the online supplier registration form. If you have already registered and have forgotten your ID number, please send an email to Enquiries.RBU@education.gov.uk
All contracts are let on the basis of the Department’s Terms and Conditions. You are encouraged to check these before submitting your expression of interest, as these form part of your contractual obligations.
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